Kurhaus Wiesbaden

The neo-classical Kurhaus Wiesbaden, which was erected by Friedrich von Thiersch in 1907,
is the historic landmark of Hessen’s capital Wiesbaden and a steeped in history event centre
for national and international congresses, meetings, seminars, conferences, exhibitions,
presentations as well as for cultural and promotional events of all kinds. This splendid historic
event facility comprises 9 differently sized halls and parlors, equipped with contemporary
conference technology and is located in attractive environs. All rooms are inimitable and have
their own character. The heart of the building is the concert hall with seating capacity of
1,350. The foyer is an elaborately decorated entrance hall which can be used for prestigious
receptions.

The spa gardens behind the Kurhaus are an ideal venue for concerts and various other open
air events. From the front of the Kurhaus there is a splendid view of the “Bowling Green* with
its two cascading fountains. It accommodates up to 12,500 spectators seated in concert row
style and up to 20,000 attendees with events not needing seating arrangements. The
Kurhaus colonnade - next to the Kurhaus - houses 3 more functional rooms. They are
particularly suitable for exhibitions, conferences, receptions, dinner and private events. With
129 metres, it is the longest hall in Europe supported by pillars.

The magnificent Kurhaus combined with the attractiveness of the city separates us from our
competitors.



